Sharon Fitzwater
m

From: Patricia Campbell

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 5:06 PM

To: Sharon Fitzwater

Subject: FW: Your transfer request is processing

Actually — it is the amount below.

THANKS
Patricia

From: service@paypal.com <service@paypal.com>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Patricia Campbell <pcampbell@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Your transfer request is processing

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachment:

Hello, Collin County Government

»

We're transferring money to your bank

You asked us to transfer $145.17 USD to your bank account, and we're processing this transaction
now.

Estimated arrival: 1 business day

Transfers made after 7:00 PM ET or on weekends or holidays take longer. All transfers are subject to
review and could be delayed or stopped if we identify an issue.

Transfer details



YLV ANBTX Treasury Management Online Banking

Transaction Search

Search Transactions
Account Number (*0035 - DEMANDDEPOSIT (698 Direct Dpst Gr) |
Check Number From | | To| i
Posting Date From(09/09/2022 | To[09/12/2022 |
Amount From 145.17) To[ 145.17|

Transaction Groups All

Posting Date Description Credit Debit
09/12/2022 Memo Credit $145.17
PAYPAL TRANSFER ACH Entry Memo Posted Today
Resuits returned in 0 seconds
* indicates required fields
Page generated on 09/12/2022 at 8:18 AM CDT
Member FDIC

Copyright 2022 American National Bank of Texas.

Member FDIC

https//commercial.anbtx.com/onlineMessenger

n



COLLIN COUNTY Official Receipt
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING Receipt 1 03593
2300 BLOOMDALE ROAD SUITE 3138 Number
MCKINNEY, TEXAS 75071 -
(972)548-4201 OR 4202 Receipt Date
09/12/22
Paid By: PAYPAL TRANSFER ACH
[Charge Code COA# Description Comment Amount
DDACH DIR DEP CLRNG A 9/12/2022
9103-00000-0000-00-00-0000-101074- DD CLRNG——--DD CL-A $145.17
Amount Paid: $145.17
Paid By: PAYPAL TRANSFER ACH
Payment Method: ACH
L Payment Type Amount
AMT TENDERED: $145.17
AMT APPLIED: $145.17
CHANGE: $0.00
Time: 15.03:3

Clerk: 014173




